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"NEWCASTLE”,

4th June 1919.

No: 9-E. Sir,

In confirmation of my message 17?2 of 3rd instant,

I have the honour to inform Your Excellency that the

following arrangements have been made for W/T communication

between Falkland Islands W/T Station and Cerrito during

such periods as cable communication between Montevideo and

Port Stanley is interrupted:-

(a) Falkland Islands transmits messages at 4.0 GMTa.m.

4?00 metre wave length.

(to) Cerrito transmits messages at 2.30 a.m. GMT daily on
a 12?0 metre wave length.

(c) Charges for messages to be in accordance with the

ordinary international tariff.

The Officer-in-Charge of the Falkland Islands W/T2.

Station has been instructed accordingly.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

His Excellency

&c..&c. ,

Governor and Commander-in-Chief,

Falkland Islands.

Commodore, 
East Coast of South America.

Your Excellency’s 
obedient Servant,

——

&c. ,

daily on a

Governor W. D. Young Esquire, C.M.G.,


